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1

使い方
趣味やすきなことを言うときに使う

Dokusho ga suki desu.
どくしょが　すきです。

I like reading books.

基本文

Watashi wa manga ga daisuki desu.

A: Kimura-san wa dokusho ga suki desu ka.

B: Iie, sukijanai desu.

I like comics very much.

A: Mr. Kimura, do you like reading books?

B: No, I don't.

①わたしは　マンガが　だいすきです。

②Ａ：きむらさんは　どくしょが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：いいえ、すきじゃないです。

例文
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Use

Structure

Basic sentence

Examples

1

Used when talking about one's hobby or something one likes.

Dokusho ga suki desu.
どくしょが　すきです。

I like reading books.

Watashi wa manga ga daisuki desu.

A: Kimura-san wa dokusho ga suki desu ka.

B: Iie, sukijanai desu.

I like comics very much.

A: Mr. Kimura, do you like reading books?

B: No, I don't.

①わたしは　マンガが　だいすきです。

②Ａ：きむらさんは　どくしょが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：いいえ、すきじゃないです。
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Uso

Estructura

Oración básica

Ejemplos

1

Se usa cuando uno habla de su propio hobby o de lo que a uno le gusta.

Dokusho ga suki desu.
どくしょが　すきです。

Me gusta leer.

Watashi wa manga ga daisuki desu.

A: Kimura-san wa dokusho ga suki desu ka.

B: Iie, sukijanai desu.

Me gustan mucho los comics.

A: Sr. Kimura, ¿le gusta leer?

B: No, no me gusta.

①わたしは　マンガが　だいすきです。

②Ａ：きむらさんは　どくしょが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：いいえ、すきじゃないです。
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A: Donna eega ga suki desu ka.

B: Horaa ga suki desu.

A: Komedhi wa?

B: Komedhi wa sukijanai desu.

A: What kind of movies do you like?

B: I like horror.

A: How about comedies?

B: I don't like comedies.

③Ａ：どんな　えいがが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：ホラーが　すきです。

　Ａ：コメディは？

　Ｂ：コメディは　すきじゃないです。

A.　あるカテゴリーの中で、好きなものの種類をたずねる場合は、

　「どんな～」を使う。（③）

解説Commentary

A: Donna eega ga suki desu ka.

B: Horaa ga suki desu.

A: Komedhi wa?

B: Komedhi wa sukijanai desu.

A: What kind of movies do you like?

B: I like horror.

A: How about comedies?

B: I don't like comedies.

③Ａ：どんな　えいがが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：ホラーが　すきです。

　Ａ：コメディは？

　Ｂ：コメディは　すきじゃないです。

A.「どんな～」 is used when asking the type of thing someone likes from

　a given category. (③)

Explicación

A: Donna eega ga suki desu ka.

B: Horaa ga suki desu.

A: Komedhi wa?

B: Komedhi wa sukijanai desu.

A: ¿Qué clase de películas le gustan?

B: Me gustan de terror.

A: ¿Y las comedias?

B: No, no me gustan las comedias.

③Ａ：どんな　えいがが　すきですか。

　Ｂ：ホラーが　すきです。

　Ａ：コメディは？

　Ｂ：コメディは　すきじゃないです。

A.「どんな~」 se usa cuando se pregunta qué tipo de cosas le gusta a

    alguien dentro de una categoría determinada. (③)


